



Patricia VALDOR DESERT

Department : Management Control - Professor in European law

Faculty Position : Assistant Professor

Administrative responsibilities : Associate Dean of the Masters in Management Program

Patricia VALDOR DESERT is a professor at the ISG International Business School. She holds two Master degrees in public law (French and European) and specialized in the field of European law.

- Her current professional activity is Associate Dean of the Master Program.
 - Her teaching specializations concern European law.
-

Teaching Areas

Course 1 : European organizations

Course 2 : European competition law

Education

1989

Master 2 of "French public law", University Paris Sorbonne (Paris I), FRANCE.

1988

Master 2 of "state-owned undertakings and European competition law", University Jean Monnet (Paris XI) and University Dauphine (Paris IX), FRANCE.

Teaching Experiences

1994-Present :

-Professor of European law at Institut Supérieur de Gestion (Paris).

2000-2006

- Professor of French law and European law at European Business School (Paris).

1999-2006

-Professor of French law and European law at Ecole Supérieure de Gestion (Paris).

1994-1996

-Professor of French law at University Paris Sorbonne (Paris I).

1992-1998

-Professor of French law and European law at University Jean Monnet (Paris XI).

Other Professional Experiences

Coordinator of curriculum, Institut Supérieur de Gestion (ISG), Paris.

Coordinator of curriculum, Ecole Supérieure de Gestion (ESG), Paris.